\¢ LEATHER & LGBTQ
CULTURAL DISTRICT

June 20, 2024

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, we would like to post a public notice of our annual
meeting of the LEATHER & LGBTQ Cultural District.

Wednesday, August 21, 2024

6to 8 pm

Join Zoom

Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84789060820?pwd=MWJIibEXLMEN3VGgzUGgrTm41W
URRUTOQ9

Meeting ID: 847 8906 0820

Passcode: 972086

One tap mobile +14086380968,,84789060820#,,,,,0#,972086# US (San Jose)

The finalized agenda will be sent to our mailing list at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Sincerely,

Cal Callahan
District Manager
415-370-5540

584 Castro Street #140, San Francisco, CA 94114, (415)237-3237

SFLCD.org
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From: Cal Callahan
To: BOS-Operations

Subject: Leather District Annual Meeting August 21
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 11:15:31 AM
Attachments: Public Meeting Notice - Aug 21-2024.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, we would like to post a public notice of our
annual meeting of the LEATHER & LGBTQ Cultural District.

Wednesday, August 21, 2024
6 to 8 pm

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84789060820?
pwd=MWJIbEXL MEN3VGgzUGgrTm41WURRUT09

Meeting I1D: 847 8906 0820
Passcode: 972086

One tap mobile +14086380968,,847890608204,,,,,,0#,,972086# US (San Jose)

The finalized agenda will be sent to our mailing list at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Cal Callahan
District Manager (Pronouns: he, him)

LEATHER & LGB 1Q Cultural District
C 415.370-5540 | Mgr 415.237.3237
SFLCD.org


mailto:cal.callahan@sflcd.org
mailto:bos-operations@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84789060820?pwd%3DMWJibExLMEN3VGgzUGgrTm41WURRUT09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1659752771291041&usg=AOvVaw0piAmyiLwCiVjPkJuTUHxc___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplZjE0N2RmMGE3MGY0MGQ2NzYzNjU5YWNmOGMzNDI1Njo2OjI5YjA6OGFjNTk1MTI1NmU4NGUxM2RjM2M1N2JkMTAwY2YxNzc2MmY0NjkxMzdlNTExOTJjNzY3MTRkNDU3OWFiYjg5ZTpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https:/www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84789060820?pwd%3DMWJibExLMEN3VGgzUGgrTm41WURRUT09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1659752771291041&usg=AOvVaw0piAmyiLwCiVjPkJuTUHxc___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzplZjE0N2RmMGE3MGY0MGQ2NzYzNjU5YWNmOGMzNDI1Njo2OjI5YjA6OGFjNTk1MTI1NmU4NGUxM2RjM2M1N2JkMTAwY2YxNzc2MmY0NjkxMzdlNTExOTJjNzY3MTRkNDU3OWFiYjg5ZTpoOlQ

[bookmark: _heading=h.gjdgxs]

[image: ]





June 20, 2024

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, we would like to post a public notice of our annual meeting of the LEATHER & LGBTQ Cultural District.

 

Wednesday, August 21, 2024

6 to 8 pm

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84789060820?pwd=MWJibExLMEN3VGgzUGgrTm41WURRUT09 

Meeting ID: 847 8906 0820 

Passcode: 972086 

One tap mobile +14086380968,,84789060820#,,,,,,0#,,972086# US (San Jose)

 

The finalized agenda will be sent to our mailing list at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.



Sincerely,
Cal Callahan
District Manager
415-370-5540

584 Castro Street #140, San Francisco, CA 94114, (415) 237-3237

SFLCD.org
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